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45-YEAR SIGN DOWN - The Keller Plumbing & Heating Co.
sign was first displayed at 8 Shuler St. in 1920 after August
Keller and Harry G. Ross moved the business from 42 Prospect
St. During the first decades, August Keller directed the business
and he was succeeded by John J. Keller. High on the hill, at 99
Market and facing that street was the Keller house

that was another product of the early ‘20s and, and in the back
ground of the Keller sign is the J. W. Shuler house. All buildings
in this Market-Shuler triangle have been removed to make way
for the Route 30 north arterial that will come from Church St.
and overpass Shuler to join with Market St. shortly below
Prospect St. (Recorder Photo by Donlon)



